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Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 
Růžová 943/6, Nové Město, 110 00 Praha 1 Czech Republic 
Represented by: Tomáš Hebelka, MSc, CEO 

(hereinafter referred to as „Contracting Authority“) 

 

EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION III. 

 

The Contracting Authority of the over-threshold public contract called „Supply of a passport 
production line including numbering // Dodávka pasové linky včetně číslování” being 
awarded in an open procedure pursuant to Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public Procurement, 
as amended (hereinafter referred to as “Act”), hereby explains the tender documentation in 
accordance with Sec. 98 of the Act. 

 

Nr. Document, Page Context Question 

1. Tender 
Documentation_signed.pdf 

Page 55/107 

Annex 1a DC_General 
technical specification@.docx 

Page 2-3 

Points 44-51 How many impact printing 
boxes are required in total? Is 
the following understanding 
correct? 

- 1 piece OCR-B1 box in the 
machine 

- 1 additional OCR-B1 as a 
spare 

- 1 box Code 39 Barcode 
2. Tender 

Documentation_signed.pdf 

Page 55/107 

Annex 1a DC_General 
technical specification@.docx 

Page 2 

Point 44: 

CRN impact 
printing of a 
number or Code 39 
Barcode on first 
visa page and at 
front and back 
endpaper 

Does the impact printing 
number or the barcode have to 
be printed on the front and 
back endpaper in the same 
run? 

Or are there 2 different 
products with different layouts? 
If so, could you please share 
the layouts for better 
understanding? 

3. Tender 
Documentation_signed.pdf 

Page 55/107  

 

Point 48: 

Additional CRN 
impact printing box 

Please clarify if such additional 
impact printing box is 
understood as a box mounted 
in the machine, or as an 
additional spare box. 

Questions: 
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Annex 1a DC_General 
technical specification@.docx 

Page 3 

4. Tender 
Documentation_signed.pdf 

Page 55/107 

Annex 1a DC_General 
technical specification@.docx 

Page 3 

Point 51: 

Regular black ink + 
black ink with UV 
fluorescence 

Do we have the right 
understanding that the ink 
shall be understood as the 
paint on the impact printing 
ribbon? 

Or is a special security liquid 
ink requested? 

 

 

Nr.: Answer of the Contracting Authority: 

1. - 3 pieces of impact printing boxes are required in total. 
- 1 piece OCR-B1 installed in the Device. 
- 1 piece OCR-B1 as a spare one; 
- 1 piece Code 39 Barcode (to replace installed OCR-B1 in case of need). 

2. No, the impact printing number will be printed only ones in a booklet, i.e. it will be 
applied on front endpaper or first visa page or back endpaper. 

3. Additional impact printing box (OCR-B1) is understood as a spare one. 

4. It depends on a design of printing box and ink application, i.e. it could be printing 
ribbon as well as liquid ink. The only requirement is possibility to choose application 
of black color or black color with UV fluorescence. 
 
If it is a tape, the Contractor shall guarantee delivery for the lifetime of the offered 
Device. It is also part of the guaranteed consumables supply. 

 

 

The Contracting Authority does not consider this explanation as alteration or supplementation 
of the tender documentation whose nature would demand extension of the time limit for the 
tender submission in accordance with Sec. 99 (2) of the Act, since the Contracting Authority 
does not alter the tender conditions. 

Answers to submitted questions: 

Conclusion: 
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Processed by: Monika Řeháčková 

Published via the electronic tool EZAK 

In Prague, dated as per the electronic signature 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 
Mgr. Zuzana Drahokoupil Šenoldová 
Head of Public Procurement 
for the Contracting Authority 
Státní tiskárna cenin, s. p. 


		2024-04-11T09:31:53+0200


	



